
TO: 

Boone County Purchasing 
Liz Palazzolo, CPPO, C.P.M. 
Senior Buyer 

MEMORANDUM 

5551 S. Tom Bass Road 
Columbia, MO 65201 

Phone: (573) 886-4392 
Fax: (573) 886-4390 

FROM: 
Boone County Commission 
Liz Palazzolo, Senior Buyer 
June 11, 2024 DATE: 

RE: Amendment #1 to Contract C000336 Awarded from cooperative contract 
CC191825001 (Changing to CC191825006)-Police Radar/LIDAR Speed 
Enforcement and Speed Advisory Systems, Parts and Accessories for 
Boone County Sheriffs Office 

Purchasing requests approval for Amendment #1 to contract C000336 awarded from 
cooperative contract Cl 91825001 with Applied Concepts, dba as Stalker Radar of 
Richardson, Texas for Police Radar/LIDAR Speed Enforcement and Speed Advisory 
Systems, Parts and Accessories used by the Boone County Sheriffs Office. The original 
contract was awarded May 9, 2019 via Commission Order 202-2019. 

Amendment #1 updates the cooperative contract number which has changed from 
CC 191825001 to CC 191825006; the amendment also adds updated pricing and extends 
the contract through August 31, 2024. 

This is considered a Term and Supply contract for the Sheriffs Office. Payments will 
reference 2901 -LEST Sheriff Operations/92300-Replacement Machinery & Equipment 
and 1251 - General Fund Sheriff Operations/92300 - Replacement Machinery & 
Equipment. 
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c: Contract File 


